

March 1, 2017 4:30 pm

PTO executive meeting minutes

Colfax Library

Present: Dr. Woods, Ms. Greco, Julie Wilson, Dory Levine, Abbie Campsie, Jitka Benedikova, Chelsa Wagner, Nikole Fiedler, Maribeth Hagley

Julie Wilson, PTO President called the meeting to order at 4:35 pm. She thanked everyone present for attending the Party 4 Play and said what a great time it was.

VP Special Events: Dory Levine

1. Movie Night coming up. Still checking into license etc. The Secret Life of Pets will show for the younger aged students. Possibly showing School House of Rock for the older students.
2. Carnival June 6, 2017 from 5:30-8:30. Dory is looking for someone to chair this event.
 - a. There will be no petting zoo this year
 - b. Looking into 3-4 bouncy houses
 - c. Possibly asking the Art Teachers to supervise middle level students to face paint this year. It will keep cost down and be more efficient so kids aren't standing in line for so long.
 - d. We will not be renting games from the place we get the prizes from.

VP Communications: Nikole Fiedler

3. Ms. Moule is retiring this spring. Nikole suggested we have the students write a memory about her to be compiled into a going away gift for her.
4. March 8 is the deadline for the next Communicator
5. Nikole would like to have another K-2 play date at the Blue Slide park. Date TBA
6. The March 8th PSCC/PTO meeting has been rescheduled for March 30, Thursday.

Treasurer: Jitka Benedikova and Chelsa Wagner

7. Still closing out Ask Drive. They will be sending out tax letters to all who donated.
8. Party 4 Play was a huge success. Almost 150 people in attendance. Close to \$27,000 net after cost brought in through Silent Auction, Live Auction, Cobra Raffle, ticket sales. Etc.
9. DJ was a last minute fill-in for the person we had booked. He will cost \$350.00
10. It was suggested by Dr. Woods to use Black Friday as a means for getting large ticket items at a great price to sell off for the raffle next year.
11. Some people encouraged a large binder to be put together marking what needs to happen when for future Chairs.
12. Suggested to have a portable mic for the MC to use for the live auction.

Ms. Greco told us the musical is well under way and going well so far. She also said the End of the Year trip is approaching and there are still students who need money for the trip.

VP Fundraiser: Abbie Campsie

Plant sale is the next big fundraiser. Sheets for ordering will go out in April and plants will arrive just before Mother's Day.

Meeting adjourned at 5:30 pm.